
1 el.K Official Filing * ** * 12129/2008 1:37 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 1 :30 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Katherine Fleming XAdmiDistrative_Parties_CODsumerSubject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

DOCUMENT NO. O~15-og 
Date and Time: 12/29/2008 1 :29:00 PM DISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 080002-EG; 090002-EG 
Filename I Path: 08-090002.EST ORD.kef.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER 

'3 e.-m~ led 
;) ..('tuXe.d 
~ m~led 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002 

I 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) john butler@fpl.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) iohn.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 1 :30:04 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1 :31 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =200325) 

Attachments: 09-0002ord.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11512009 




CLK Official Filing * * * *7121112008 12:43 PM

Matilda Sanders $C - 9 -- C

From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 12:41 PM
To: CLK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 12/1/2008 12:39:00 PM 3_GAdmini3trative_Parties_Consumer
Docket Number: 080002

DOCUMENT NO. 000 5-oFilename I Path: 080002.OR.finai_kef.doc
DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER today in Docket No. 080002-EG.

2 F.^,x-ed
2 mailed
G'j emai 1 eCt



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002

ADDRESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER 

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Florida Industrial Power Users Grou McWhirter08 jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfeld f l.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Juno08 johnbutler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nborton@Iawfla.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 aul.lewis'r mail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Saporito Energy Consultants sa orito3 ail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Re de t tecoener .com No

Printed on 12/1/2008 at 4:01:48 PM

mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com
mailto:johnbutler@fpl.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:nborton@Iawfla.com
http://mail.com
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
http://ail.com
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CLK Official Flllng****10l30l2008 9:24 AM

Matilda Sanders
- 071S- Pi

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2008 9:14 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
FPSC, CLK

- CORRESPONDENCESubject: Order! Notice Submitted
ç4dminjsfratfyePrtj Consumer

Date and Time: 10/30/2008 9:12:00 AM DOCU?slElsfl' NO. oooTs -054Docket Number: 080002

Filename / Path: 080002.PHO.kef.doc DISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the above-referenced Prehearing Order today in Docket No. 080002-EG. Because the original is signed by

Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.

2 Faxed

f2 miJcd

` em'iccl 00

c. z
rt o rn



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CO

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Florida Industrial Power Users Group McWhirtero8 jmcwhirter@mac-lawcom No

Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade litchfield@tjil.com No

Florida Power & Light Company JunoO8a john butler@lcom No

Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southemco.com No

Messer Law Firm 08 nhorton@lawfla.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paullewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 08 johitburnettpgnmail.com No

Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 10130/2008 at 2:26:32 PM
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1 CLK Offlciai Filing****911612008 2:OS PM tt... 

Matilda Sanders ogoooz 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, September 16,2008 200 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 06001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.PHrg.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: PrehearinglHearing 

9/16/2006 1:57:00 PM 
080001; 080002; 080003; 080004; 080007 

Please issue the above-referenced NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND 
El, 080002-EG, 080003-GU, 080004-GU, and 080007-El. 

PREHEARING today in Docket Nos. 080001- 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080001 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I 1N I .. . 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

~ 

I Young Law Firm (08a) I I suright@yvlaw.net 1 No I 

Printed an 9/l6/2008 at 3:58:01 PM 



1 tttt. CLK Official Filing'*"911612008 957 AM 

/ 
Matilda Sanders *-oa -0549L- 6x0 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, September 16, 2008 9:55 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming 

FPSC, CLK - C O R R e s P O N D ~ ~  
Date and Time: 9/16/2008 9:52:00 AM %hnirirtnthre-hrk-cmmm~ 

"0. -0s Docket Number: 080002 
Filename / Path: 080002.intv.deny.saporito.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER DENYING INTERVENTION today in Docket no. 080002-GU. Because this order 
is signed by Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002 

jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 

sdriteno@southemco.com 
nhorton@lawfla.com 
paul.lewisjr@,pgnmaiI.com 
john.bumett@ppgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy. com 

john hutler@fpl.com 

PARTY 
NAME 

No 
No 
NO 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

COMPANY 
CODE 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Printed on 9/16/2008 at 1:34:07 PM 

1 



Page 1 of 1 

Matilda Sanders c - & 8 - 0 5 ~ ~ - r ~  ~ ogOoO2. 
From: Theresa Walsh 

Sent: Monday, September 08,2008 12:55 PM 

Matilda Sanders; CLK - Orders I Notices 
Ann Cole; Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Katherine Fleming 

RSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

"NO. 15-0$ 
To: ~ A d m b n r n t h r e _ P r r ~ ~ ~ ~ *  
Cc: 

Subject: ORDER TO BE FILED TODAY in Docket NO. 080002-GU DISTRIBUTION: 

Hi Matilda - 

The special "action form" I am supposed to use to have orders issued is not working today and I am awaiting assistance from 
ITS. Please accept this as notice that in Docket No. 080002-GU, an order entitled "03580conf.or.kef.doc" has been placed in the 
file GCORDERS and needs to be issued today. Becuase this order is signed by Commissioner McMurrian. the original is on its 
way to you. 

Theresa Farley Walsh 
GCL, 413-6195 

9/8/2008 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoOBa) 

E1802 

Gulf Power Company ! E1804 

Progress Energy 
Progress Energy J S I V I C C  C Y " ~ ~ ' L Y ~ J .  

Tampa Elecmc Camp?-- 

Messer Lau Firm (08) I 
Flonda. Inc. E1801 
c r^ LLC (08) 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I T N  I ... 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I MASTER I 

Pnnted m 9/8/2008 at 2:59:53 PM 



Monday, Sep 08,2008 03:Ol PM 



Monday, Sep 08,2008 03:Ol PM 



1 .e..* CLK Ofnclrl Fillng****5/30/2008 I S 9  PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Tlmolyn Henry 
Frlday, May 30.2008 128 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Katherine Fleming; Sandy Simmons 
Order / Notice Submitted 

5/30/2008 1:27:00 PM 
080002-EG 
080002.revised.OEP.kef.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

--I 

ORDER REVISING PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE 1 ADDRESS 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 7 DIRECTORY 

I I I 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterO8) I I jmcwhirter@mac-law.com I No 
Florida Power & Light Company I El802 I wade litchfield@fpl.com I No 

Gulf Power Company I E1804 1 sdriteno@southemco.com I No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) 1 john butler@,fp.com I No 

I Messer Law Firm (08) I I nhorton@,lawfla.com I No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. I E1801 I paul lenisjr@pgnmail com I tin 
Progruss Energy Service Compmn). LLC (08) 
Tampa Electric Company E1806 I Regdept@ tecocnrrgy com I vo  

I john bumctt'i pgnnuil com ' >o . __ 

Printed on 5/30/2008 at 3:10:53 PM 

I 



Friday, May 30. 2008 031 1 PM 



Wd Il:EO 8002 'OE 'AeP!Jj 

. . . . . . . . , . . . _. . . ,.. . ... ,. .. .." ...- . .. .. . " , , .,,",",. ..... . 



a*..* CLK Officii1 Filing'***3/20/2008 Il:52 AM I 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Thursday, March 20,2008 11:49 AM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

_-.-*_____I^ -----__7 

E C ) . , I <  - (.:<!w.ESPOE.IQE??cE ? i 
t'tCe,76 2 Consmner f Date and Time: 312012008 11 :47:00 AM i 

Docket Number: 080002-EG OOQE:-O-%. 
Filename 1 Path: 080002.OEP.kef.doc ( 
Order Type: ~. . ... Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Establishing Procedure in Docket No. 080002-EG today. Because this Order is 
signed by Commissioner McMurrian. the original is on its way to you. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterO8) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) 
Gulf Power Company 
Messer Law Firm (08) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002 

jmcwhirte@,mac-law.com 

John Butler@fpl.com 

nhorton@lawfla.com 

E1802 wade litchfield@fpl.com 

E1804 sdriteno@southemco.com 

E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 

I I 

PARI3 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

Progess Encrxy Senice Company, LLC (08) I I john bumctt,Z,pgnmil com 
Tampa Electric Company El806 I Rrgdepr@.recocnergy com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
N" 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 312012008 at 3:15:53 PM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLeRK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
"A 1. MCMURRlAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 

January 23,2008 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-081M)o023488-0777) 

Natalie F. Smith, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

I FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE~ 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080002-EG 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 03728-07, filed on behalf of 
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

ACmhl 
Enclosure 

Cc: Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHlMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An AfB-tive Adion I Equal Oppormalty Employer 

PSC Website: hap:lhnw.floridapsc" Internet E M U :  mntac@pcA8tdl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMJSSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK LISA POLAK EDGAR 

K A m A  J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 

January 23,2008 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 

Natalie F. Smith, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080002EG 

i 
3*drMail OEXpsMMail i 0 R e g M  

0 h*ndW 0 C.O.D. 
0 Rmm Receipt for Menhandloe 

*-wlVenl?e--eJ 0- 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

Florida Power & Li 

Please do not h 
material. 

m J S - O k  
FPSC - CQMMSSSION CLERK 

I J2 31 0 8 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An AErmrtive Adon I Equal Opprtunity Employer 
PSC Website: htfp:lhwnv.Iloridap-m Internet E-mail: mntnd@psest.tenus 



*****  I CLK Official Filing****l2/26/2007 10:02 ,AM 

Matilda Sanders + w C - o a -  & - P O  - Et9 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc:  Katherine Fleming; Theresa Walsh 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Monday, December 24,2007 11 : I 4  AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

.ADMINISTRATIVE 
Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 080002.Est.docket. kef.doc 

12/24/2007 1 1 :I 1 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 080002-EG 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2008 DOCKET NUMBER 



---.. 

,e Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Sectjon 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080002-EG Date Docketed: 0110212008 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

Company: Electric Utilities me, CLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
~lafItndvt_Putiel_eo...er 
DOCUMENT NO. oao I :r "0K 
DISTRIBtmON: 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0· indicates OPR) 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) 
x 

GeL 
x 

PIF 
I 

RCA 
x 

SCR SGA 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program M2dule A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff A~signments FDR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Stiff COllmi~1 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Comission - Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chilrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff' ()lcer S 

COnIIIissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I ED lerl MM IAGI SK 

I I I I I 
ED 

Approved: 
Date: 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Cas~ Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section t Office of Commission Clerk ~ 

Docket No. 080002-EG Date Docketed: 01/0212008 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

Company: El ectric Util i ties 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("()" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A3(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff D Lee [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 04/03/2003l. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
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